Tanya Ester (adpce.ad)

From: Water Draft Permit Comment <Water-Draft-Permit-Comment@adeq.state.ar.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 11:56 AM

To: Tanya Ester (adpce.ad); Loretta Carstens (adpce.ad)

Subject: Fw: Permit # AR0001210, AFIN 02-00013 Renewal

This came to the old comments email address today.

From: Saunders, Sean <sean.saunders@agfc.ar.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 9:19 AM

To: Water Draft Permit Comment

Subject: Permit # AR0001210, AFIN 02-00013 Renewal

Ms. Carstens,

Biologists with the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission (AGFC) have reviewed the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System permit renewal (Permit AR0001210, AFIN 02-00013) for the Georgia-Pacific Crossett LLC, Crossett
Paper Operations, located in Ashley County, Arkansas. Based on a desktop level review of the permit renewal and
associated documentation, the AGFC has no site-specific comments or concerns with this permit. The AGFC appreciates
the opportunity to review this permit. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or if | can be of
further assistance.

Thanks,

SS
ECID-2251
Sean Saunders

Environmental Coordination Biologist

Mobile: 501-765-9208

E Sean.saunders@agfc.ar.gov | www.agfc.com
2 Natural Resources Drive, Little Rock, AR 72205
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